Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 9:38 AM

To: Derrick Tan

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - lll Ref: MPC2021D0000291 // LKK Ref: CC6/11121000874/Aps3

[ACCIDENT SJF 1927U(lIl)/ SMR 2560M(TP) / OTHERS ON 14/01/2021]

Hi Derrick,
We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that third party had no video footage for this matter. Third party reported that he was traveling
along Dunearn Road, our insured hit onto his left side causing him to collided into SMU5769T.

Our insured driver reported that she was moving into the middle lane and suddenly she felt an impact from the right
side and noticed that third party hit onto her right front side.

The driver of SMU5769T reported that she was traveling along Dunearn Road. While she is waiting at the traffic light
junction, third party hit onto the left side of SMU5769T. She get down of her car and realised that it is a 3 vehicles
chain collision.

Based on all parties report and scene photos in insured SAS report, we are of the view that BOLA 28(g) is applicable
as our driver reported that she was moving into middle lane which is likely she changed into third party lane and hit
onto third party vehicle. Third party collided onto SMU5769T.
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Kindly let us have your instruction on this matter as third party is chasing for offer. Thanks.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 2:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Il Ref: MPC2021D0000291 // LKK Ref: CC6/11121000874/Aps3 [ACCIDENT SJF 1927U(ll1)/
SMR 2560M(TP) / OTHERS ON 14/01/2021]

Hi Hsiao Tong,

No video footage provided in the accident report from SMU5769T.
Please assist to request the same from workshop.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Derrick Tan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 264

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 12:12 pm

To: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Il Ref: MPC2021D0000291 // LKK Ref: CC6/11121000874/Aps3 [ACCIDENT SJF 1927U(llI)/ SMR
2560M(TP) / OTHERS ON 14/01/2021]

Hi Derrick,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that third party had no video footage for this matter. They insisted that based on report and
scene photos, chain collision is applicable.

We noticed that SMU5769T(car hit by third party) reported that there is a video footage in his SAS report.
Could you assist to retrieve a copy of video footage from SMU5769T in order for us to further review the matter?

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
5(408933)

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.



